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TO: Chief CID
Public Schools District Supervisors and Coordinating Principals
Public Elementary and Secondary Schoo!l Heads
Concerned Elementary and Secondary School Teachers S
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FROM: MARIE CAROLYN B, VERANO, CESO V|

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: PLANNING CONFERENCE FOR THE DIVISION TRAINING-WORKSHOP
ON PRIMALS-SCIENCE

DATE: May 14, 2019

2. The activity aims to plan, organize and finalize the details of the training re: Technical
Working Group, Training Matrix and Session Guides.
3. The following are the participants to the said meeting:

Name

1. Loida A. Boslay TSHI-Main

2. Amor Parista Kapangan CNHS

3. Maria Fe Bumughawi Mankayan NHS

4. Jefferson Kisim Benguet NHS

9. Jersie Lacbawan Benguet NHS-Bineng
6. Janice Bag iw Laurencio-Fianza NHS
7. Mary Luz Ticong

School

9. Myrna Salis | Camp 30NHS |
10. Patricia Caput Bangao NHS

11. Chad Wayne Oyyenc D

12. Nelia Depaynos | TSHI-Main |
13.Leonice Dacawi | TubaNHS |

14. Aida Mayos | Camp 30NHS |
SDO-Benguet

15. Georgina Ducayso
Total participants
4. Participants shall bring with them laptops, flash drives, CGs and LMs.
5. One lunch meal and two snacks shall be charged against the Human Resource

Bakun NHS



